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MEMORANDUM.
2Uth January,

T<> The Honourable,

The Colonial Secretary,

Stanley.Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Harbour Master.

No. __ _

It is requested 
that, in any refer­
ence to this memo­
randum the above 
number and the 
date may be quoted.

19 
t

From The Harbour Master,

j '

An actual sounding taken at low water 9.50 a.m. on 23rd January, 1948 
was taken by Mr. Sollis the coxswain of the M.V.’’Alert".

With reference to your telephonic request for the depth of water at 
the Public Jetty and confirming the figures given over the phone on 23rd 
January, 1948 the depth of water 4l-0" off the end of the jetty is 14’-O”.
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FALKLAND ISLANDS,

19.69..TC/14-A ...7S.h..Ji;ay.,...

Yours faithfully

Town Clerk.
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The Honourable 
Secretariat 
Stanley.
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the Colonial Secretary,

Council are alarmed at the deteriorating condition 
of the jetty opposite Sulivhn House, and consider that 
it is unsafe for use. Thev would be most grateful if 
Government would take steps to cut off the outer hulk 
from the shore, as the Falkland Islands Company did 
with the Charles Cooper shed.

Dear Sir,



19 69... ......Tjay.,.._.
1 7 MAY

S’l’.-JUIY.

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Subject Packe's Jetty.

Sv.pt. of orks.

I recently inspected the Jetty in question and do 
agree it is dangerous.

The hulk is of ho further use so repair of the Jetty 
is not justified. I will take steps reference to your 
suggestion, at the moment it seems the most practical way 
out.

No._____________
It is requested 

flmat, in any refer­
ence to this memo­
randum the above 
number and date 
should be quoted. 5959

Ta-i....

MEMORANDUM

’rom: lv.p.eT.i.n.ienu.e.n.t...Qf...



69.21st May

Packs*s Jetty

Bound
COLONIAL SECRETARYfor

Copy to SPW

AA.

r
’I.L.

O C” 
■v

Dear Sir,

The Town Cler?» Stanley Town Council,
STANLEY

I
I refer to your letter of 7th May 1969 and have 

to inform you that consideration is being given to 
rl i Ruin n+il i rvrr PanlrcJ c? .To + 4-nrdismantling Packs’s Jetty.

Yours faithfully,

11.0 .0 c~
I would like, to 

discuss this further with 
O.Qk before any definite is L-uce'n.



19 69.29 th. May,

Colonial Secretaiy

From: STANLEY.. 

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Subject PACKE'S JETTY.

Suggest the demolition of 1OOft. of this jetty be put out to Tender.

Supt. of Works.

No._________
It is requested 

that, in any refer­
ence to this memo- 

^jandum the above 
j^wnber and date 

-''^mould be quoted.

MEMORANDUM

2SMAf1969
X.

Superintendent, of -Works,

'c- >:

To£ .}

Tenders are invited for the demolition and removal of 100ft. of Packe’s 
Jetty from the sea wall outwards. Details can be obtained from the 
Superintendent of Works.



Falkland Islands.
6th December, 1969•

Dear Sir,

PACKE'S JETTY

letter of 21st

Yours faithfully,

Town Clerk

Council would be grateful if something could be 
done about this before the beginning of the next 
school holidays on 19th December, 1969.

Colonial Secretary, 
Secretariat, 
Stanley.

i

‘ STANLEY TOWN COUNCIL,' 9DcC W

^7--.-.- • '

Reference Colonial Secretary’s 
May, 1969, ref. no. 644.



J

la

h

It,

S’

10

&■— L-/u

X-V4

/fa
b&iw

^tobZO l-L. io- /a

J-^li^i r^O^L

6) 'h
l!) ■■

4^ ao L th ^Lt L h 
// /J ati at ■

'itcj -
Co k~

s/7l4 VW

.  -^vvC )^k. ^--■||3rVVb

3^
(3) A4ftYc

7^
kM'k^vv. Ecl^ J.2./J

( ^tC-AA- ^C7~4~

WsX/vJ', J Cb\^ vpc Lc 4v'^<

< 4-tk. —-

j <*^1
\f'^ Vv (Jv<X^lv^

Ax^

ft yO ^v-*-^v''

VaAx^S^L^ke.^ *vc4 \v\^

R VK-| 'iLuUL (V-I'lc 4b
____ X Ik <|VV<X~ L.A-X-

L'Vt. L-^u^

cA^e-^J^Z z /i*_{/ <i Z^lA^. 

/ 7*4 ;
(TRn<^ 4u_ • /a.

/?/j 4 UZ)
^4,- ,'? , 
.7 ' //

■?



1/2.MEMORANDUM
69.l8th December 19

Colo ni.a 1.. © ere t a ry,To;

From;....S.up.ez ’.in.ten.de.n.t....Qf.JIo.x?ks., PJL..Ik STANLEY.

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Packe’s Jetty.Subject

Iii answer to your request item (lO) Stanley Jetties.

(a)

To demolish all of it would cost somewhere in the region of <2100.

(b)

Supt. of Works.

It is requested 
that, in any refer- 
jfcice to this memo- 
?andum the above 
number and date 
should be quoted.

complete write off.Of the 34 load bearing piles 28 are a
All beams, bearers and decIcing are alsotfrotted and
unserviceable.
To partially demolish would only leave the remaining part 
at the mercy of the tides which would soon become a hazard 
to small boats in the harbour.

In view of the jetty’s condition described above, repair is not 
a practical proposition.



061’Jj.

19 th December

To:

The Colonial Secretary.From:

STAHLEY.

Packers Jetty

noted.

n ]

RRB
L<

169 W
Public Works Department, ’

■ -7 
t

(j.A. JONES)
COLONIAL secretary

"■/si

~7r 
fj //

/ x
The contents of your memorandum of 13 t.h_Decem'ber are

For reasons which J. will mention to you if you will 
call in to see me the next time you are in the Secretariat I 
do not propose to reach a decision on this matter for a few 
weeks yet.

The Superintendent,



St

: J
STANLEY TOWI\ COUNCIL,

Falkland Islands.
15th January, 1970.

O GM

Dear Sir,
Packe1s Jetty

Yours faithfully,

Town Clerk

I

Colonial Secretary, 
Secretariat, 
Stanley.

/With reference to my letter of 6th. December, 1969,' 
I am directed to enquire if any progress'" Has'‘been"'”' 
made toward having this jetty dismantled.



MEMORANDUM

22 nd January 1970.5>s

The Colonial Secretary,To:From: Harbour Master
STANLEY.

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Government JettiesSubject

Government Jetty

J.2. etty and are, or
What is the 

id.

It is requested 
/that, in any refer- 

/ ence to this memo- 
nd uni the above 

^^imber and date 
should be quoted.

One bollard practically pulled out of 
position by ’Darwin’ .

One pile knocked out by Admiralty 
Oil Barge.

BAS are the prime users of the Public 
were, considering extending it for their own use. 
present position please?

Within the next few years consideration will have to be given 
to the extensive repairs to both Government and Public Jetties. 
During the past week the following damage has been inflicted:

Public Jetty



I0644
26th January, 70

Harbour Huster.To:

Prom: Colonia,! Secretary

Government J etties

7

<s

J. A. Jones
Colonial Secretary.

JHL

40 /'Z’

- •- ' J

I have no information at present indicating that the 
B.A.S. is considering extending the public jetty for its own 
use.

/ 7.95./
b

cM^
4

Elc «y^ • /7* .7 7,
U<-
6'J ^-7c



STANLEY TOW COUNCIL,
Falkland Islands.

13th April, 1969.

Stanley Jetties

4

and I

Yours faithfully,

%

TC/14-A /

Colonial Secretary, 
Secretariat, 
Stanley.

4

Town Clerk

//

Dear Sir,

Council are also concerned at the state of 
disrepair of the Public Jetty, which they believe 
constitutes a danger to all who use it, 
am to enquire if it is to be repaired.

J 7^ ’ -f *
/ ‘ / 1/1 fa)

■1^ t

With reference to the Colonial Secretary's 
letter of 21st IVia'y, 1969, ref. 644, I am directed 
to enquire if any decision has been made with regard 
to Packe's jetty.



IS.0644

28th April, 70.

Dear Madam,

S tas i ley Je 11 i eg

Yours faithfully,

for COLONIAL STYTWWY

ARA.

A “ '

Town Clerk,
Stanley Town Council, 
STANLEY.

I am directed to aclcnowledgo receipt of your letter of 15th 
April, 1970, on the above subject, and to say that decisions on 
both natters are expected to be reached reasonably soon.



STANLEY TOWN COUNCIL';
Falkland Islands.

29th August, 1970.

Dear Sir,

Yours faithfully,

Town Clerk

TC/14-A

Colonial Secretary, 
Secretariat, 
Stanley.

u
T --;z

Council note that Packe’s Jetty has not yet 
been cut off from the shore.

/■ r-

1 l'H

I am directed to inform you that Council view 
with grave concern the lack of response to their 
previous request, and the continued presence of 
this danger to children in the area.


